State Farm Growth Fund (STFGX)
State Farm Balanced Fund (STFBX)
State Farm Interim Fund (SFITX)
State Farm Municipal Bond Fund (SFBDX)
Each a series of ADVISERS INVESTMENT TRUST
STATEMENT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

March 15, 2021, as supplemented August 16, 2021

This Statement of Additional Information ("SAI") is not a prospectus. This SAI is intended to provide additional information regarding the activities and operations of the State Farm Growth Fund, State Farm Balanced Fund, State Farm Interim Fund, and State Farm Municipal Bond Fund (each, a "Fund" and collectively, the "Funds"). This SAI should be read in conjunction with the prospectus dated March 15, 2021. A copy of the prospectus can be obtained at no charge by writing to the transfer agent, The Northern Trust Company, 50 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60603, or by calling 866-342-2418 (toll free) or 312-557-7940. The Funds' prospectus ("Prospectus") is incorporated by reference into this SAI.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
Description of the Trust and the Funds	1
Additional Information about the Funds' Investments	1
Investment Strategies and Risks	1
Investment Restrictions	6
Shares of the Funds	7
Management of the Trust	10
Code of Ethics	14
Investment Advisory and Other Services	14
Investment Adviser	14
Fund Services	18
<u>Distributor</u>	19
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	19
Brokerage Allocation and Other Practices	19
Disclosure of Portfolio Holdings	19
Determination of Share Price	20
Redemption In-Kind	21
Tax Consequences	21
Proxy Voting Policies and Procedures	23
<u>Financial Statements</u>	23
Appendix A	
Proxy Voting Policies and Procedures	A-1

DESCRIPTION OF THE TRUST AND THE FUNDS

Advisers Investment Trust (the "Trust") is a Delaware statutory trust operating under a Second Amended and Restated Agreement and Declaration of Trust (the "Trust Agreement") dated June 21, 2018. The Trust was formerly an Ohio business trust, which commenced operations on December 20, 2011. On March 31, 2017, the Trust was converted to a Delaware statutory trust. The Trust is an open-end investment company. The Trust Agreement permits the Board of Trustees ("Trustees" or "Board") to authorize and issue an unlimited number of shares of beneficial interest of separate series. This Statement of Additional Information relates to the State Farm Growth Fund, State Farm Balanced Fund, State Farm Interim Fund, and State Farm Municipal Bond Fund (each, a "Fund" and collectively, the "Funds"), each a series of the Trust. The investment adviser to each of the Funds is State Farm Investment Corp. (the "Adviser"). Each Fund is a diversified fund.

Each of the Funds commenced operations in the Advisers Investment Trust on July 26, 2021, upon the reorganization of the State Farm Growth Fund, State Farm Balanced Fund, State Farm Interim Fund, and State Farm Municipal Bond Fund (each a "Predecessor Fund" and collectively the "Predecessor Funds"), each a series of the State Farm Associates' Funds Trust, into the State Farm Growth Fund, State Farm Balanced Fund, State Farm Interim Fund, and State Farm Municipal Bond Fund (each a "Successor Acquiring Fund" and collectively the "Acquiring Funds"), respectively, each a newly-created series of the Trust.

The Funds do not issue share certificates. All shares are held in non-certificated form registered on the books of the Funds and the transfer agent for the account of the shareholder. Each share of a series represents an equal proportionate interest in the assets and liabilities belonging to that series and is entitled to such dividends and distributions out of income belonging to the series as are declared by the Trustees. The shares do not have cumulative voting rights or any preemptive or conversion rights, and the Trustees have the authority from time to time to divide or combine the shares of any series into a greater or lesser number of shares of that series so long as the proportionate beneficial interest in the assets belonging to that series and the rights of the shareholders of any other series are in no way affected. In case of any liquidation of a series, the shareholders of the series being liquidated will be entitled to receive as a class a distribution out of the assets, net of the liabilities, belonging to that series. Expenses attributable to any series are bome by that series. Any general expenses of the Trust not readily identifiable as belonging to a particular series are allocated by or under the direction of the Trustees in such manner as the Trustees determine to be fair and equitable. No shareholder is liable to further calls or to assessment by the Trust without his or her express consent.

Any Trustee of the Trust may be removed by vote of the shareholders holding not less than two-thirds of the outstanding shares of the Trust. The Trust does not hold an annual meeting of shareholders. When matters are submitted to shareholders for a vote, each shareholder is entitled to one vote for each whole share he or she owns and fractional votes for fractional shares he or she owns. All shares of the Funds have equal voting and liquidation rights. The Trust Agreement can be amended by the Trustees, except that any amendment that adversely affects the rights of shareholders must be approved by the shareholders affected. All shares of the Funds are subject to involuntary redemption if the Trustees determine to liquidate a Fund. An involuntary redemption will create a capital gain or a capital loss, which may have tax consequences about which you should consult your tax adviser.

For information concerning the purchase and redemption of shares of the Funds, see "How to Purchase Shares" and "How to Redeem Shares" in the Prospectus. For a description of the methods used to determine the share price and value of the Funds' assets, see "Pricing Your Shares" in the Prospectus and "Determination of Share Price" in this Statement of Additional Information.

A notice claiming an exclusion from the definition of the term "commodity pool operator" under the Commodity Exchange Act, as amended, and the rules of the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) promulgated thereunder, with respect to the Adviser's operations with respect to the State Farm Growth Fund and the State Farm Balanced Fund has been filed with the National Futures Association. Accordingly, the Adviser is not currently subject to the registration or regulation as a commodity pool operator.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE FUNDS' INVESTMENTS

Investment Strategies and Risks

Borrowing

Each Fund may borrow money for temporary or emergency purposes, including the meeting of redemption requests up to the limits set forth under the section "Investment Policies and Restrictions." Borrowing involves special risk considerations. Interest costs on borrowings may fluctuate with changing market rates of interest and may partially offset or exceed the return earned on borrowed funds (or on the assets that were retained rather than sold to meet the needs for which funds were borrowed). Under adverse market conditions, a Fund might have to sell portfolio securities to meet interest or principal payments at a time when investment considerations would not favor such sales. Reverse repurchase agreements and other similar investments that involve a form of leverage (*i.e.*, risk of gain or loss disproportionately higher than the amount invested) have characteristics similar to borrowings. The Funds segregate liquid assets in connection with these types of transactions to the extent required by the 1940 Act.

Equity Securities

The Growth Fund and Balanced Fund invest in common stocks, which represent an equity interest (ownership) in a corporation. This ownership interest often gives the Funds the right to vote on measures affecting the company's organization and operations. The Funds also invest in other types of equity securities, including securities convertible into common stocks. Over time, common stocks have historically provided long-term capital growth potential. However, stock prices may decline over short or even extended periods. Stock markets tend to move in cycles, with periods of rising stock prices and periods of falling stock prices. As a result, the Funds should be considered long-term investments, designed to provide the best results when held for several years or more. The Funds may not be suitable investments if you have a short-term investment horizon or are unwilling to accept fluctuations in share price, including significant declines over a given period.

Foreign Securities

The Growth Fund and Balanced Fund may invest up to 20% of their assets in foreign securities not publicly traded in the United States, including foreign securities issued by companies located in emerging market countries. The Funds' investments in foreign securities may include American Depositary Receipts ("ADRs"), European Depositary Receipts ("EDRs") or Global Depositary Receipts ("GDRs"). ADRs are receipts typically issued by an American bank or trust company evidencing ownership of the underlying securities. EDRs are European receipts evidencing a similar arrangement. GDRs are receipts that may trade in U.S. or non-U.S. markets. The Funds may invest in sponsored or unsponsored ADRs, EDRs or GDRs. In the case of an unsponsored depositary receipt, a Fund is likely to bear its proportionate share of the expenses of the depositary and it may have greater difficulty in receiving shareowner communications than it would have with a sponsored depositary receipt. Neither Fund intends to invest more than 5% of its net assets in unsponsored depositary receipts.

Shareowners should understand and consider carefully the risks involved in foreign investing. Investments in foreign securities are generally denominated in foreign currencies and involve certain considerations comprising both risk and opportunity not typically associated with investing in U.S. securities. These considerations include: fluctuations in exchange rates of foreign currencies; possible imposition of exchange control regulation or currency restrictions that would prevent cash from being brought back into the United States; less public information with respect to issuers of securities; less governmental supervision of stock exchanges, securities brokers, and issuers of securities; lack of uniform accounting, auditing, and financial reporting standards; lack of uniform settlement periods and trading practices; less liquidity and frequently greater price volatility in foreign markets than in the United States; possible imposition of foreign taxes; possible investment in securities of companies in developing as well as developed countries; and sometimes less advantageous legal, operational, and financial protections applicable to foreign sub-custodial arrangements.

With respect to portfolio securities that are issued by foreign issuers or denominated in foreign currencies, a Fund is subject to currency risk, which is the risk that the Fund's investment performance will fluctuate based upon the strength or weakness of the U.S. dollar against those currencies. For example, if the dollar falls in value relative to the Japanese yen, the dollar value of yen-denominated stock held in a Fund's portfolio will rise, even though the price of the stock remains unchanged. Conversely, if the dollar rises in value relative to the yen, the dollar value of the yen-denominated stock will fall.

Although both the Growth Fund and the Balanced Fund try to invest in companies and governments of countries having stable political environments, there is the possibility of expropriation or confiscatory taxation, seizure or nationalization of foreign bank deposits or other assets, establishment of exchange controls, the adoption of foreign government restrictions, or other adverse political, social or diplomatic developments that could affect investment in these nations.

Foreign securities issued by companies located in emerging market countries may present heightened foreign investing risks compared to investing in foreign securities issued by companies in more developed foreign markets. Securities of companies located in emerging markets may be substantially more volatile, and substantially less liquid, than the securities of companies located in more developed foreign markets.

Debt Securities

In pursuing its investment objective, a Fund may invest in debt securities of corporate and governmental issuers. The risks inherent in debt securities depend primarily on the term and quality of the obligations in a Fund's portfolio as well as on market conditions. A decline in the prevailing levels of interest rates generally increases the value of debt securities, while an increase in rates usually reduces the value of those securities.

The Growth Fund may invest in fixed income investments such as United States government obligations and investment grade bonds. The Balanced Fund primarily invests in fixed income securities that are "investment grade"—that is, within the four highest grades assigned by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. (Moody's) or Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC, a division of McGraw-Hill Financial (S&P), or, if unrated, deemed to be of comparable quality by the Adviser. Interim Fund usually invests in U.S. government securities, but may also invest in corporate debt securities rated in one of the three highest grades by S&P or Moody's or, if unrated, considered by the Adviser to be of comparable quality. Municipal Bond Fund invests at least 70% of its total assets in municipal bonds rated in one of the three highest grades by Moody's or S&P, and may invest up to 30% of its total assets in bonds that are unrated or rated less than A. If the rating of a security held by the Fund is lost or reduced, the Fund is not required to sell the security, but the Adviser will consider that fact in determining whether the Fund should continue to hold the security. See "Description of Bond Ratings."

Debt securities in the fourth highest grade assigned by Moody's or S&P may possess speculative characteristics, and changes in economic conditions are more likely to affect the issuer's capacity to pay interest and repay principal. Securities that are rated below investment grade (that is, BB or lower) are often termed "junk bonds" and are considered predominantly speculative with respect to the issuer's capacity to pay interest and repay principal according to the terms of the obligation and therefore carry greater investment risk, including the possibility of issuer default and bankruptcy.

U.S. Government Securities

Each Fund may purchase securities issued or guaranteed as to principal and interest by the U.S. Government, its agencies, authorities or instrumentalities ("U.S. Government Securities"). Some U.S. Government Securities, such as Treasury bills, notes and bonds, which differ only in their interest rates, maturities and times of issuance, are supported by the full faith and credit of the United States. Others, such as obligations issued or guaranteed by U.S. Government agencies, authorities or instrumentalities, are supported either by (a) the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government (such as securities of the Small Business Administration), (b) the right of the issuer to borrow from the Treasury (such as securities of the Federal Home Loan Banks), (c) the discretionary authority of the U.S. Government to purchase the agency's obligations (such as securities of the Federal National Mortgage Association), or (d) only the credit of the issuer. No assurance can be given that the U.S. Government will provide financial support to U.S. Government agencies, authorities or instrumentalities in the future. Accordingly, securities issued by an agency are subject to default, and are also subject to interest rate and prepayment risks.

Securities guaranteed as to principal and interest by the U.S. Government, its agencies, authorities or instrumentalities are considered to include (a) securities for which the payment of principal and interest is backed by a guarantee of, or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by, the U.S. Government, its agencies, authorities or instrumentalities and (b) participation in loans made to foreign governments or their agencies that are so guaranteed. The secondary market for certain of these participations is limited. Such participations may therefore be regarded as illiquid.

Convertible Securities

Convertible securities include any corporate debt security that may be converted into underlying shares of common stock. The common stock underlying convertible securities may be issued by a different entity than the issuer of the convertible securities. Convertible securities entitle the holder to receive interest payments paid on corporate debt securities until such time as the convertible security matures or is redeemed or until the holder elects to exercise the conversion privilege.

The value of convertible securities is influenced by both the yield of non-convertible securities of comparable issuers and by the value of a convertible security viewed without regard to its conversion feature (i.e., strictly on the basis of its yield). The estimated price at which a convertible security would be valued by the marketplace if it had no conversion feature is sometimes referred to as its "investment value." The investment value of the convertible security will typically fluctuate inversely with changes in prevailing interest rates. However, at the same time, the convertible security will be influenced by its "conversion value," which is the market value of the underlying common stock that would be obtained if the convertible security were converted. Conversion value fluctuates directly with the price of the underlying common stock.

By investing in convertible securities, a Fund obtains the right to benefit from the capital appreciation potential in the underlying stock upon exercise of the conversion right, while earning higher current income than would be available if the stock were purchased directly. In determining whether to purchase a convertible security, the Adviser will consider the same criteria that would be considered in purchasing the underlying common stock and will also consider the debt features of the security (such as its rating). Although convertible securities purchased by a Fund are frequently rated investment grade, the Fund also may purchase unrated convertible securities or convertible securities rated below investment grade if the securities meet the Adviser's other investment criteria. Convertible securities rated below investment grade (a) tend to be more sensitive to interest rate and economic changes,

(b) may be obligations of issuers that are less creditworthy than issuers of higher quality convertible securities, and (c) may be more thinly traded due to such securities being less well known to investors than either common stock or conventional debt securities. Below investment grade convertible securities are subject to a higher degree of credit risk than are investment grade convertible securities. As a result, the Adviser's own investment research and analysis tends to be more important in the purchase of such securities than other factors.

Municipal Bonds

The Municipal Bond Fund invests primarily in a diversified selection of municipal bonds (as defined in the prospectus) with maturities of one to seventeen years, although issues with longer maturities may be purchased from time to time. A majority of the Fund's investments will usually be in issues with maturities longer than five years. There can be no assurance that current income will be sufficient to offset decreases in the net asset value per share that will result if prevailing interest rates rise in relation to the rates of interest on municipal bonds in the Fund's portfolio.

Municipal securities are issued by state and local governments and their authorities, with the coupon interest on most issues being exempt from federal income taxes. The two basic municipal security structures are tax-backed bonds and revenue bonds. Tax-backed debt is secured by an issuer's general taxing power and is often referred to as a general obligation bond. Revenue bonds are used to finance specific projects and are dependent on the revenues from those projects to satisfy the debt obligation. These bonds are referred to as municipal revenue bonds. The Municipal Bond Fund may purchase and/or hold municipal revenue bonds. Municipal Bond Fund may also purchase and/or hold advance refunded bonds, which are a unique type of municipal bond. From time to time, a municipal bond issuer may choose to advance refund some or all of its outstanding debt, by issuing new bonds ("refunding bonds"). The proceeds of the refunding bonds are then used to effectively pay off the outstanding debt ("refunded bonds") of the issuer. Legal or contractual constraints, however, may prevent the issuer from immediately and directly paying off the refunded bonds in full. As a result, the issuer may use the proceeds of the refunding bonds and/or other available funds to purchase securities that will mature in times and amounts sufficient to pay the principal, interest and any call premium on the refunded bonds, depositing these securities in an escrow account established with an independent escrow trustee. The refunded bonds are then typically fully secured by the monies and investments deposited in the escrow account and the issuer will not have any future monetary obligation with respect to the refunded bondholders provided that the escrow account is adequately funded. A municipal bond issuer's ability to advance refund outstanding debt is subject to federal tax laws governing advance refunding.

The Municipal Bond Fund may purchase variable rate demand notes, which are obligations containing a floating or variable interest rate adjustment formula and which are subject to a right of demand for payment of the principal balance plus accrued interest either at any time or at specified intervals. The interest rate on a variable rate demand note may be based on a known lending rate, such as bank's prime rate, and may be adjusted when such rate changes, or the interest rate may be a market rate that is adjusted at specified intervals. The adjustment formula attempts to maintain the value of the variable rate demand note at approximately the par value of such note at the adjustment date.

Assets of the Municipal Bond Fund not invested in municipal bonds will be held in cash or invested in money market securities and U.S. treasury securities. Money market securities include short-term obligations of the U.S. government and its agencies and instrumentalities and other money market instruments such as domestic bank certificates of deposit, bankers' acceptances and corporate commercial paper rated in the highest grade. From time to time more than 20% of the Fund's assets may be invested in money market securities or held as cash for defensive reasons in anticipation of a decline in the market values of debt securities, or pending the investment of proceeds from the sale of Fund shares or from the sale of portfolio securities, or in order to have highly liquid securities available to meet possible redemptions.

The obligations of municipal bond issuers are subject to the laws of bankruptcy, insolvency and other laws affecting the rights and remedies of creditors. In addition, the obligations of such issuers may become subject to the laws enacted in the future by Congress, state legislatures or referenda extending the time of payment of principal and/or interest, or imposing other constraints upon enforcement of such obligations or upon municipalities to levy taxes. There is also the possibility that, as a result of legislation or other conditions, the power or ability of any issuer to pay, when due, the principal and interest on its municipal obligations may be materially affected.

Defensive Investments

Under normal conditions, each Fund is substantially fully invested, although each Fund may invest without limit in corporate or government obligations or hold cash or cash equivalents if the Adviser determines that a temporary defensive position is advisable. During those periods, a Fund's assets may not be invested in accordance with its strategy and the Fund may not achieve its investment objective.

Repurchase Agreements

Repurchase agreements are transactions in which a Fund purchases a security from a bank or recognized securities dealer and simultaneously commits to resell that security to the bank or dealer at an agreed-upon price, date, and market rate of interest unrelated to the coupon rate or maturity of the purchased security. Although a repurchase agreement can carry certain risks not associated with direct investments in securities, a Fund will enter into a repurchase agreement only with banks and dealers the Adviser believes present minimum credit risks. The Adviser will review and monitor the creditworthiness of such institutions, and will consider the capitalization of the institution, the Adviser's prior dealings with the institution, any rating of the institution's senior long-term debt by independent rating agencies, and other relevant factors.

A Fund will invest only in repurchase agreements collateralized at all times in an amount at least equal to the repurchase price plus accrued interest. To the extent that the proceeds from any sale of such collateral upon a default in the obligation to repurchase were less than the repurchase price, the Fund would suffer a loss. If the financial institution which is party to the repurchase agreement petitions for bankruptcy or otherwise becomes subject to bankruptcy or other liquidation proceedings, there may be restrictions on a Fund's ability to sell the collateral and the Fund could suffer a loss. However, with respect to financial institutions whose bankruptcy or liquidation proceedings are subject to the U.S. Bankruptcy Code, each Fund intends to comply with provisions under such Code that would allow it immediately to resell such collateral. None of the Funds intends to invest more than 5% of its total assets in repurchase agreements.

Investment Companies and Exchange Traded Funds

The Funds may invest in securities issued by other open-end and closed-end, management investment companies. As a general matter, under the 1940 Act, investment in such securities is limited to: (i) 3% of the outstanding voting stock of any one investment company, (ii) 5% of the Fund's total assets with respect to any one investment company and (iii) 10% of the Fund's total assets with respect to all such companies in the aggregate. To the extent allowed by law or regulation, each Fund may invest its assets in securities of money market funds, including those advised by the Adviser, in excess of the limits discussed above. Investments in the securities of other investment companies generally will involve duplication of advisory fees and certain other expenses. Therefore, if a Fund acquires shares of an investment company, the Fund's shareholders would bear both their proportionate share of expenses of the Fund (including investment advisory fees) and, indirectly, the expenses of such investment company.

The Funds may purchase shares of exchange traded funds (ETFs), which present certain risks. Because most ETFs are investment companies, a Fund's purchase of ETF shares generally is subject to the 3/5/10% limitations described above. An investment in an ETF generally presents the same primary risks as an investment in a conventional fund (*i.e.*, one that is not exchange traded) that has the same investment objectives, strategies, and policies. The price of an ETF can fluctuate within a wide range, and a Fund could lose money investing in an ETF if the prices of the stocks owned by the ETF go down. In addition, ETFs are subject to the following risks that do not apply to conventional funds: (i) the market price of the ETF's shares may trade at a discount to its net asset value ("NAV"); (ii) an active trading market for an ETF's shares may not develop or be maintained; or (iii) trading of an ETF's shares may be halted if the listing exchange's officials deem such action appropriate, the shares are delisted from the exchange, or the activation of market-wide "circuit breakers" (which are tied to large decreases in stock prices) halts stock trading generally.

When-issued and Delayed Delivery Securities; Reverse Repurchase Agreements

A Fund may purchase securities on a when-issued or delayed delivery basis. Although the payment and interest terms of these securities are established at the time the Fund enters into the commitment, the securities may be delivered and paid for a month or more after the date of purchase, when their value may have changed. A Fund makes such commitments only with the intention of actually acquiring the securities, but may sell the securities before the settlement date if the Adviser deems it advisable for investment reasons.

A Fund may enter into reverse repurchase agreements with banks and securities dealers. A reverse repurchase agreement is a repurchase agreement in which the Fund is the seller of, rather than the investor in, securities and agrees to repurchase them at an agreed-upon time and price. Use of a reverse repurchase agreement may be preferable to a regular sale and later repurchase of securities because it avoids certain market risks and transaction costs.

At the time a Fund enters into a binding obligation to purchase securities on a when-issued basis or enters into a reverse repurchase agreement, assets of the Fund having a value at least as great as the purchase price of the securities to be purchased will be segregated on the books of the Fund and held by the custodian throughout the period of the obligation. The use of these investment strategies, as well as any borrowing by a Fund, may increase a Fund's NAV fluctuation. No Fund has any present intention of investing more than 5% of its total assets in reverse repurchase agreements.

Diversification and Concentration

As diversified investment companies, each Fund has a policy to diversify its investments among both issuers and industries. Accordingly, no Fund will make any investment inconsistent with the Fund's classification as a diversified company under the 1940 Act. Further, no Fund will invest 25% or more of its total assets (taken at market value at the time of each investment) in the securities of issuers primarily engaged in the same industry (excluding the U.S. Government or any of its agencies or instrumentalities).

LIBOR Transition Risk

Certain Funds' investments, payment obligations and financing terms may be based on floating rates, such as London Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR"), Euro Interbank Offered Rate and other similar types of reference rates (each, a "Reference Rate"). On July 27, 2017, the Chief Executive of the UK Financial Conduct Authority ("FCA"), which regulates LIBOR, announced that the FCA will no longer persuade nor compel banks to submit rates for the calculation of LIBOR and certain other Reference Rates after 2021. Such announcement indicates that the continuation of LIBOR and other Reference Rates on the current basis cannot and will not be guaranteed after 2021. The transition away from Reference Rates may lead to increased volatility and illiquidity in markets that are tied to such Reference Rates and reduced values of Reference Rate-related investments. This announcement and any additional regulatory or market changes that occur as a result of the transition away from Reference Rates may have an adverse impact on a Portfolio's investments, performance or financial condition.

Cybersecurity Risk

The Funds, like all companies, may be susceptible to operational and information security risks. Cyber security failures or breaches of the Funds or their service providers or the issuers of securities in which the Funds invest, have the ability to cause disruptions and impact business operations, potentially resulting in financial losses, the inability of Fund shareholders to transact business, violations of applicable privacy and other laws, regulatory fines, penalties, reputational damage, reimbursement or other compensation costs, and/or additional compliance costs. The Funds and their shareholders could be negatively impacted as a result.

Futures Contracts and Related Options Risk

A futures contract is a type of derivative instrument that obligates the holder to buy or sell a specified financial instrument or currency in the future at an agreed upon price. For example, a futures contract may obligate a Fund, at maturity, to take or make delivery of certain domestic or foreign securities, the cash value of a securities index or a stated quantity of a foreign currency.

When a Fund purchases an option on a futures contract, it has the right to assume a position as a purchaser or seller of a futures contract at a specified exercise price during the option period. When a Fund sells an option on a futures contract, it becomes obligated to purchase or sell a futures contract if the option is exercised.

The Growth Fund and the Balanced Fund may have futures contracts and options that present the following risks: imperfect correlation between the change in market value of a Fund's securities and the price of futures contracts and options; the possible inability to close a futures contract when desired; losses due to unanticipated market movements, which potentially are unlimited; and the possible inability of the Investment Adviser to correctly predict the direction of securities prices, interest rates, currency exchange rates and other economic factors. Futures markets are highly volatile and the use of futures may increase the volatility of a Fund's NAV. As a result of the low margin deposits normally required in futures trading, a relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to a Fund. Futures contracts and options on futures may be illiquid, and exchanges may limit fluctuations in futures contract prices during a single day. Foreign exchanges or boards of trade generally do not offer the same protections as U.S. exchanges.

Investment Restrictions

<u>Fundamental Investment Limitations</u>. The investment limitations described below have been adopted by the Trust with respect to each Fund and are fundamental ("Fundamental"), i.e., they may not be changed without the affirmative vote of a majority of the outstanding shares of a Fund. As used in the Prospectus and the Statement of Additional Information, the term "majority" of the outstanding shares of a Fund means the lesser of: (1) 67% or more of the outstanding shares of the Fund present at a meeting, if the holders of more than 50% of the outstanding shares of the Fund are present or represented at such meeting; or (2) more than 50% of the outstanding shares of the Fund. Other investment practices, which may be changed by the Board of Trustees without the approval of shareholders to the extent permitted by applicable law, regulation or regulatory policy, are considered non-fundamental ("Non-Fundamental").

1. <u>Borrowing Money.</u> A Fund will not borrow money, except as permitted by the 1940 Act, the rules, regulations or orders promulgated thereunder or interpretations of the SEC or its staff.

- 2. <u>Senior Securities</u>. A Fund will not issue senior securities. This limitation is not applicable to activities that may be deemed to involve the issuance or sale of a senior security by a Fund, provided that a Fund's engagement in such activities is consistent with or permitted by the 1940 Act, the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder or interpretations of the SEC or its staff.
- 3. <u>Underwriting</u>. A Fund will not act as underwriter of securities issued by other persons. This limitation is not applicable to the extent that, in connection with the disposition of portfolio securities (including restricted securities), a Fund may be deemed an underwriter under certain federal securities laws.
- 4. <u>Real Estate</u>. A Fund will not purchase or sell real estate. This limitation is not applicable to investments in marketable securities that are secured by or represent interests in real estate. This limitation does not preclude a Fund from investing in mortgage-related securities or investing in companies engaged in the real estate business or that have a significant portion of their assets in real estate (including real estate investment trusts).
- 5. <u>Commodities</u>. A Fund will not purchase or sell commodities unless acquired as a result of ownership of securities or other investments. This limitation does not preclude a Fund from purchasing or selling options or futures contracts, from investing in securities or other instruments backed by commodities or from investing in companies, which are engaged in a commodities business or have a significant portion of their assets in commodities.
- 6. <u>Loans</u>. A Fund will not make loans to other persons, except as permitted by the 1940 Act, the rules, regulations or orders promulgated thereunder or interpretations of the SEC or its staff. For purposes of this limitation, the term "loans" shall not include the purchase of a portion of an issue of publicly distributed bonds, debentures, or other securities, purchasing or holding non-publicly offered debt instruments in accordance with its investment objectives and policies.
- 7. <u>Concentration.</u> A Fund, other than the Municipal Bond Fund, will not invest more than 25% of its total assets in a particular industry or group of industries. This limitation is not applicable to investments in obligations issued or guaranteed by the U.S. government, its agencies and instrumentalities, or repurchase agreements with respect thereto. The Municipal Bond Fund will concentrate its investments in municipal securities.

For purposes of restriction number 7 above, the Interim Fund and the Municipal Bond Fund will not be deemed concentrated if each invests 25% or more of the value of its total assets in money market instruments, including certificates of deposit, commercial paper, treasury bills or banker's acceptances of U.S. commercial banks when higher than normal redemptions are expected or it is anticipated that interest rates will increase in the future or in order to assume a temporary defensive position in response to adverse market, economic, political or other conditions.

The Municipal Bond Fund may temporarily invest up to 20% of its total assets under normal circumstances in certain short-term taxable securities issued by or on behalf of municipal or corporate issuers, obligations of the United States Government and its agencies or instrumentalities, commercial paper, bank certificates of deposit, and any such items subject to short-term repurchase agreements.

With respect to the percentages adopted by the Trust as maximum limitations on its investment policies and limitations, an excess above the fixed percentage will not be a violation of the policy or limitation unless the excess results immediately and directly from the acquisition of any security or the action taken. This paragraph does not apply to the borrowing policy set forth in paragraph 1 above.

Notwithstanding any of the foregoing limitations, any investment company, whether organized as a trust, association or corporation, or a personal holding company, may be merged or consolidated with or acquired by the Trust, provided that if such merger, consolidation, or acquisition results in an investment in the securities of any issuer prohibited by said paragraphs, the Trust shall, within ninety days after the consummation of such merger, consolidation or acquisition, dispose of all of the securities of such issuer so acquired or such portion thereof as shall bring the total investment therein within the limitations imposed by said paragraphs above as of the date of consummation.

SHARES OF THE FUNDS

How to Purchase Shares

Shares of the Funds may be purchased if you are a current or retired agent or employee of the State Farm Insurance Companies or a family member of such a person.

"Family member" is defined as:

"Immediate"

- Spouse
- Parents
- Step-parents
- Children:
 - Natural born children
 - · Step-children
 - Court appointed foster children
 - · Legally adopted children

"Extended"

- Grandparents
- Step-grandparents
- Great grandparents
- Step-great grandparents
- Grandchildren
- Step-grandchildren
- Great grandchildren
- Step-great grandchildren

If you are an eligible investor as an "Immediate" family member of a current or retired agent or employee of the State Farm Insurance Companies and if that person dies, you continue to be a person who can establish new registrations in Fund shares and who can add to established registrations.

If you are an eligible investor as an "Extended" family member of a current or retired agent or employee of the State Farm Insurance Companies and if that person dies, you may no longer establish new registrations in Fund shares.

If you are a Fund shareowner who is unable to establish new registrations, you may nevertheless maintain and add to your established registration(s).

If you acquired your Fund shares because another shareowner transferred those shares to you and if you are otherwise ineligible to invest in Fund shares, you will be allowed to maintain your account. However, in these circumstances, you may not add to your account and you may not establish new registrations.

You may purchase Fund shares if you are an Independent Trustee currently serving on the Trust's Board of Trustees.

You may purchase Fund shares if you are a member of the Board of Directors of State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company or one of its affiliated companies.

Only State Farm Agents may purchase shares of the Funds as an investment for their employer-sponsored retirement plans. When this occurs, shares of the Funds may be purchased by or on behalf of participating employees under the State Farm Agent's employer-sponsored retirement plan. If you have a State Farm Funds IRA into which SEP contributions are made by your employer agent, you may also make traditional or rollover IRA contributions into that account.

Shares of the Funds have not been registered for sale outside of the United States. This prospectus is not intended for distribution to prospective investors outside of the United States. The Funds generally do not market or sell shares to investors domiciled outside of the United States, even if the investors are citizens or lawful permanent residents of the United States. Any non-U.S. shareholders generally would be subject to U.S. tax withholding on distributions by the Funds. This prospectus does not address in detail the tax consequences affecting any shareholder who is a nonresident alien individual or a non-U.S. trust or estate, corporation, or partnership. Investment in the Funds by non-U.S. investors may be permitted on a case-by-case basis, at the sole discretion of the Funds.

You may purchase shares directly from the Funds on any business day which the Funds are open, subject to certain restrictions described below. Purchase requests received in good order by the Funds before 4:00 p.m. ET/3:00 p.m. CT (or before the close of the NYSE) will be effective at that day's share price. Purchase requests received in good order by the Funds after the close of trading on the NYSE are processed at the share price determined on the following business day. You may invest any amount you choose, as often as you wish, subject to the minimum initial and minimum additional investment as stated in this prospectus. The Funds may accept initial investments smaller than the minimum initial investment amounts from eligible retirement account investors and in certain other instances at their discretion.

How to Redeem Shares

You may redeem all or part of your investment in the Funds on any day that the Funds are open for business, subject to certain restrictions described below. Redemption requests received by the Funds before 4:00 p.m. ET/3:00 p.m. CT (or before the NYSE closes if it closes before 4:00 p.m. ET/3:00 p.m. CT) will be effective that day. Redemption requests received by the Funds or an authorized financial intermediary after the close of trading on the NYSE are processed at the NAV determined on the following business day.

Additional Purchase and Redemption Information

Generally, all purchases must be made in cash. However, the Funds reserve the right to accept payment in readily marketable securities instead of cash in accordance with procedures approved by the Funds' Board of Trustees. If payment is made in securities, the applicable Fund will value the securities in the same manner in which it computes its NAV.

Generally, all redemptions will be for cash. However, if you redeem shares worth over the lesser of \$250,000 or 1% of the NAV of a Fund, each Fund reserve the right to pay part or all of your redemption proceeds in readily marketable securities instead of cash in accordance with procedures approved by the Funds' Board of Trustees. Shareholders may incur brokerage charges on the sale of any securities distributed in lieu of cash and will bear market risk until the security is sold. If payment is made in securities, the Funds will value the securities selected in the same manner in which it computes its NAV. This process minimizes the effect of large redemptions on a Fund and its remaining shareholders. As with any security, a shareholder will bear taxes on any capital gains from the sale of a security redeemed in kind.

The Trust may suspend the right of redemption for such periods as are permitted under the 1940 Act and under the following unusual circumstances: (a) when the NYSE is closed (other than weekends and holidays) or trading is restricted, (b) when an emergency exists, making disposal of portfolio securities or the valuation of net assets not reasonably practicable, or (c) during any period when the SEC has by order permitted a suspension of redemption for the protection of shareholders.

MANAGEMENT OF THE TRUST

The Board of Trustees

The Board of Trustees supervises the business activities of the Trust and appoints the officers. Each Trustee serves until the termination of the Trust unless the Trustee dies, resigns, retires, or is removed. The Board generally meets four times a year to review the progress and status of the Trust. The following table provides information regarding each Trustee who is not an "interested person" of the Trust, as defined in the 1940 Act.

Name, Address and Year of Birth ¹	Position(s) Held with the Trust ²	Term of Office/ Length of Time Served	Principal Occupation(s) During Past 5 Years	Number of Portfolios in the Trust Overseen by Trustee	Other Directorships Held by Trustee During Past 5 Years
D'Ray Moore Year of Birth: 1959	Trustee	Indefinite/July, 2011 to present	Independent Trustee, Diamond Hill Funds 2007 to present; Chairperson, Diamond Hill Funds 2014 to present.	16	Diamond Hill Funds
Steven R. Sutermeister Year of Birth: 1954	Trustee	Indefinite/July, 2011 to present	President, Vadar Capital LLC 2008 to 2017.	16	None
Michael M. Van Buskirk Year of Birth: 1947	Trustee	Indefinite/July, 2011 to present	Independent Trustee, Boston Trust Walden Funds 1992 to present	16	Boston Trust Walden Funds

The mailing address of each Trustee is 50 S. LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60603.

The following table provides information regarding each Trustee who is an "interested person" of the Trust, as defined in the 1940 Act and each officer of the Trust.

Name, Address and Year of Birth ¹	Position(s) Held with the Trust	Term of Office/ Length of Time Served	Principal Occupation(s) During Past 5 Years	Number of Portfolios in the Trust Overseen by Trustee	Other Directorships Held by Trustee During Past 5 Years
David M. Whitaker ² Year of Birth: 1971	Trustee	Indefinite/July 2017 to present	President, Foreside Financial Group, LLC 2011 to present; Director, Portland Air Freight, 2011 to present; Director, National Investment Company Service Association (NICSA), 2018 to present.	16	PAF Transportation
Barbara J. Nelligan Year of Birth: 1969	President	Indefinite/August 2017 to present	Senior Vice President, Global Fund Services Fund Governance Solutions, The Northern Trust Company, 2018 to present; Senior Vice President, Global Fund Services Product Management, The Northern Trust Company, 2007 to 2018; Vice President of Advisers Investment Trust, 2012 to 2017.	N/A	N/A
Rodney Ruehle Year of Birth: 1968	Chief Compliance Officer and AML Officer	Indefinite/March 2019 to present	Director, Foreside Fund Officer Services, LLC (formerly Foreside Compliance Services, LLC) (financial services), 2016 to present; Director, Beacon Hill Fund Services, LLC, April 2008 to July 2016.	N/A	N/A
Deanna Y. Pellack Year of Birth: 1987	Secretary	Indefinite/ May 2021 to present	Vice President, Global Fund Services Fund Governance Solutions, the Northern Trust Company, 2019 to present; Second Vice President, Global Fund Services Fund Governance Solutions, The Northern Trust Company, 2014 to 2019; Assistant Secretary of Advisers Investment Trust, 2018 to 2021.	N/A	N/A
Tracy L. Dotolo Year of Birth: 1976	Treasurer	Indefinite/ May 2021 to present	Director, Foreside Fund Officer Services, LLC, 2016 to present; Vice President of Global Fund Services, JPMorgan Chase & Co., 2009 to 2016.	N/A	N/A
Troy A. Sheets Year of Birth: 1971	Assistant Treasurer	Indefinite/May 2021 to present	Senior Director, Foreside Financial Group, LLC, 2016 to present; Director, Beacon Hill Fund Services, Inc., 2009 to 2016; Treasurer of Advisers Investment Trust, 2011 to 2021.	N/A	N/A

Name, Address and Year of Birth ¹	Position(s) Held with the Trust	Term of Office/ Length of Time Served	Principal Occupation(s) During Past 5 Years	Number of Portfolios in the Trust Overseen by Trustee	Directorships Held by Trustee During Past 5 Years
Trent Statczar Year of Birth: 1971		Indefinite/July 2011 to present	Senior Director, Foreside Financial Group, LLC, 2016 to present; Director, Beacon Hill Fund Services, Inc., 2008 to 2016.	N/A	N/A
Kara M. Schneider Year of Birth: 1973		,	Second Vice President, Global Fund Services Fund Governance Solutions, the Northern Trust Company, 2021 to present; Manager, Ultimus Fund Solutions LLC, 2017 to 2021.	N/A	N/A

Other

- The mailing address of Messrs. Whitaker, Ruehle, Sheets and Statczar and Ms. Dotolo is 690 Taylor Road, Suite 210, Gahanna, Ohio 43230. The mailing address of Mses. Nelligan, Pellack, and Schneider is 50 S. LaSalle Street, Chicago, IL 60603.
- Mr. Whitaker is the President of Foreside Financial Group, LLC and is therefore deemed to be an "interested person" of the Trust, as defined in the 1940 Act.

The following table sets forth the dollar range of equity securities beneficially owned by each Trustee as of December 31, 2020.

Name of Trustee	Dollar Range of Equity Securities in the Funds	Aggregate Dollar Range of Equity Securities in All Funds within the Trust Overseen by Trustee
D'Ray Moore	None	Over \$100,000
Steven R. Sutermeister	None	Over \$100,000
Michael M. Van Buskirk	None	\$50,000 - \$100,000
David M. Whitaker	None	None

Trustee Compensation

Trustees who are deemed "interested persons" of the Trust and officers of the Trust receive no compensation from the Funds. The Trust has no retirement or pension plans. The compensation paid to the Trustees for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2020 for the Trust is set forth in the following table.

Name of Trustee	Compe fron	Aggregate Compensation from the Funds		
D'Ray Moore	\$	0	\$	122,500
Steven R. Sutermeister	\$	0	\$	122,500
Michael M. Van Buskirk	\$	0	\$	122,500
David M. Whitaker	\$	0	\$	0

Leadership Structure and Board of Trustees

The primary responsibility of the Board of Trustees is to represent the interests of the shareholders of the Trust and to provide oversight of the management of the Trust. Three of the Trustees on the Board are independent of and not affiliated with the Adviser or its affiliates. The Chairman of the Board of Trustees is Michael M. Van Buskirk, who is an independent Trustee. The Board has adopted Fund Governance Guidelines to provide guidance for effective leadership. The guidance sets forth criteria for Board membership, trustee orientation and continuing education and annual trustee evaluations. The Board reviews quarterly reports from the investment advisers providing management services to the Funds, as well as quarterly reports from the Chief Compliance Officer ("CCO") and other service providers. This process allows the Board to effectively evaluate issues that impact the Trust as a whole as well as issues that are unique to each Fund. The Board has determined that this leadership structure is appropriate to ensure that the regular business of the Board is conducted efficiently while still permitting the Trustees to effectively fulfill their fiduciary and oversight obligations. The Board reviews its structure and the structure of its committees annually.

The Trustees have delegated day-to-day operations to various service providers whose activities they oversee. The Trustees have also engaged legal counsel (who is also legal counsel to the Trust) that is independent of the Adviser or its affiliates to advise them on matters relating to their responsibilities in connection with the Trust. The Trustees meet separately in an executive session on a quarterly basis and meet separately in executive session with the Funds' CCO at least annually. On an annual basis, the Board conducts a self-assessment and evaluates its structure and the structure of its committees. The Board has two standing committees, the Audit Committee and the Nominating and Governance Committee.

All of the independent Trustees are members of the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee's function is to oversee the Trust's accounting and financial reporting policies and practices, its internal controls and, as appropriate, the internal controls of certain service providers; to oversee the quality and objectivity of the Trust's financial statements and the independent audit thereof; and to act as a liaison between the Trust's independent registered public accounting firm and the full Board of Trustees. The Audit Committee is able to focus Board time and attention to matters of interest to shareholders and, through its private sessions with the Trust's auditor, CCO and legal counsel, stay fully informed regarding management decisions. During the fiscal year ended September 30, 2020, the Audit Committee held three meetings.

The Nominating and Governance Committee nominates candidates for election to the Board of Trustees, makes nominations for membership on all committees. The Nominating and Governance Committee also reviews as necessary the responsibilities of any committees of the Board and whether there is a continuing need for each committee, whether there is a need for additional committees of the Board, and whether committees should be combined or reorganized. The Nominating and Governance Committee makes recommendations for any such action to the full Board. The Nominating and Governance Committee also considers candidates for trustees nominated by shareholders. Shareholders may recommend candidates for Board positions by forwarding their correspondence to the Secretary of the Trust at the Trust's address and the shareholder communication will be forwarded to the Nominating and Governance Committee Chairperson for evaluation. During the fiscal year ended September 30, 2020, the Nominating and Governance Committee held one meeting. All of the independent Trustees are members of the Nominating and Governance Committee.

Board Oversight of Risk

The Funds are subject to a number of risks, including investment, compliance, operational and financial risks, among others. Risk oversight forms part of the Board's general oversight of the Funds and is addressed as part of various Board and committee activities. Day-to-day risk management with respect to the Funds resides with the Adviser or other service providers, subject to supervision by Fund Management. The Audit Committee and the Board oversee efforts by management and service providers to manage the risk to which the Funds may be exposed. For example, the Board meets with portfolio managers and receives regular reports regarding investment and liquidity risks. The Board meets with the CCO and receives regular reports regarding compliance and regulatory risks. The Audit Committee meets with the Trust's Treasurer and receives regular reports regarding fund operations and risks related to the valuation, and overall financial reporting of the Funds. From its review of these reports and discussions with management, the Board learns in detail about the material risks to which each Fund is exposed, enabling a dialogue about how management and service providers mitigate those risks.

Not all risks that may affect the Funds can be identified nor can controls be developed to eliminate or mitigate their occurrence or effects. It may not be practical or cost effective to eliminate or mitigate certain risks, the processes and controls employed to address certain risks may be limited in their effectiveness, and some risks are simply beyond the reasonable control of the Funds or the Adviser, its affiliates, or other service providers. Moreover, it is necessary to bear certain risks (such as investment-related risks) to achieve the Funds' goals. As a result of the foregoing and other factors, the Funds' ability to manage risk is subject to substantial limitations. The Trustees believe that their current oversight approach is an appropriate way to manage risks facing each Fund, whether investment, compliance, financial, or otherwise. The Trustees may, at any time in their discretion, change the manner in which they conduct risk oversight of the Funds.

Trustee Attributes

The Board believes each of the Trustees has demonstrated leadership abilities and possesses experience, qualifications, and skills valuable to the Trust. Each of the Trustees has substantial business and professional backgrounds that indicate they have the ability to critically review, evaluate and access information provided to them.

Below is additional information concerning each particular Trustee and his or her attributes. The information provided below, and in the chart above, is not all-inclusive. Many Trustee attributes involve intangible elements, such as intelligence, work ethic, the ability to work together, and the ability to communicate effectively, exercise judgment, ask incisive questions, manage people and problems or develop solutions.

D'Ray Moore worked for a major service provider to investment managers and mutual funds for over 10 years, including as Senior Vice President for European relationship management. Her expertise in mutual fund operations enables Ms. Moore to bring to the Trust a unique perspective on service provider oversight. Ms. Moore's experience also includes serving as Chairman and independent trustee for other mutual funds and 10 years of experience in banking and financial services, including retail investment sales and sales management.

Steven R. Sutermeister has over 40 years of experience in the financial services industry (with significant experience in the mutual fund industry), including more than 25 years in management, executive management, and board experience at other financial institutions. His experience as the Chief Investment Officer of a life insurance company, Director and President of a mutual fund complex, and Director and Audit Committee Chair of a public bank holding company allows him to bring seasoned perspective, insight, and financial acumen to issues and strategies related to the Trust including regulatory relationships, investment risks, and enterprise risk management.

Michael M. Van Buskirk is the former President and Chief Executive Officer of the Ohio Bankers League, a financial trade association. Prior to joining the Ohio Bankers League, Mr. Van Buskirk was a senior executive of a major financial services company. Mr. Van Buskirk's experience also includes more than 25 years of service as an independent trustee for other mutual funds. He has extensive knowledge of the Trust and its service providers, the creation and distribution of financial products, and the regulatory framework under which the Trust operates.

David M. Whitaker has been President of Foreside Financial Group, LLC since 2011. He previously served as its Chief Operating Officer and Counsel. With 22 years in the financial services industry, Mr. Whitaker oversees all aspects of Foreside Financial Group, LLC's business, including business and client development and firm strategy. He also serves as a Director of the Board of the National Investment Company Service Association (NICSA).

CODE OF ETHICS

The Trust, the Adviser, and the principal underwriter have each adopted a Code of Ethics (the "Code") under Rule 17j-1 of the 1940 Act. The personnel subject to the Code are permitted to invest in securities, including securities that may be purchased or held by the Fund. Shareholders may obtain a copy of the Code from the Securities and Exchange Commission's EDGAR web site http://www.sec.gov or by calling the Funds at 866-342-2418 (toll free) or 312-557-7940.

INVESTMENT ADVISORY AND OTHER SERVICES

The Investment Adviser

State Farm Investment Management Corp. (the "Adviser" or "State Farm"), wholly-owned by State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company, serves as the investment adviser to the Funds. The Adviser's principal place of business is One State Farm Plaza, Bloomington, Illinois 61710. As Adviser, State Farm makes investment decisions for the Funds and also ensures compliance with each Fund's investment policies and guidelines. As of January 31, 2021, State Farm had approximately \$9.6 billion in assets under management.

Under the terms of the Trust's Investment Advisory Agreement with the Adviser ("Advisory Agreement"), the Adviser, subject to the supervision of the Board of Trustees, provides or arranges to be provided to the Funds such investment advice as it deems advisable and will furnish or arrange to be furnished a continuous investment program for the Funds consistent with each Fund's investment objective and policies. As compensation for advisory services, the Funds are obligated to pay the Adviser fees computed and accrued daily and paid monthly at the annual rates set forth below:

	Management Fee
Fund	(as percentage of Average Daily Net Assets)
State Farm Growth Fund	0.10%
State Farm Balanced Fund	0.11%
State Farm Interim Fund	0.12%
State Farm Municipal Bond	
Fund	0.11%

The Advisory Agreement will continue for an initial term of two years, and on a year-to-year basis thereafter, provided that continuance is approved at least annually by specific approval of the Board of Trustees or by vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding voting securities of each Fund. In either event, it must also be approved by a majority of the Trustees who are neither parties to the Advisory Agreement nor interested persons, as defined in the 1940 Act, at a meeting called for the purpose of voting on such approval. The Advisory Agreement may be terminated at any time without the payment of any penalty by the Board of Trustees or by vote of a majority of the outstanding voting securities of a Fund on not more than 60 days' written notice to the Adviser. In the event of its assignment, the Advisory Agreement will terminate automatically.

The Adviser has contractually agreed to waive fees and reimburse expenses to the extent that total annual operating expenses (excluding brokerage costs, interest, taxes, dividends, litigation and indemnification expenses, expenses associated with investments in underlying investment companies, and extraordinary expenses) to amounts specified in the prospectus of each Fund until January 28, 2025. If it becomes unnecessary for the Adviser to waive fees or make reimbursements, the Adviser may recapture any of its prior waivers or reimbursements for a period not to exceed three years from the date on which the waiver or reimbursement was made to the extent that such a recapture does not cause the total annual fund operating expenses (excluding brokerage costs, interest, taxes, dividends, litigation and indemnification expenses, expenses associated with investments in underlying investment companies, and extraordinary expenses) to exceed the applicable expense limitation that was in effect at the time of the waiver or reimbursement. The agreement to waive fees and reimburse expenses may be terminated by the Board of Trustees at any time and will terminate automatically upon termination of the Advisory Agreement.

Investment Sub-Adviser

Northern Trust Investments, Inc. (the "Sub-Adviser" or "NTI"), an indirect subsidiary of Northern Trust Corporation, located at 50 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60603, serves as the Sub-Adviser to the Funds. For its services to the Funds, NTI receives a fee from the Adviser, computed and accrued daily and paid monthly, as follows:

	Management Fee
Fund	(as percentage of average daily net assets)
State Farm Growth Fund	0.085%
State Farm Balanced Fund	0.08%
State Farm Municipal Bond Fund	0.08%
State Farm Interim Fund	0.075%

The Sub-Adviser is responsible for the investment management of the Funds' assets, including making investment decisions and placing orders for the purchase and sale of securities for the Fund directly with the issuers or with brokers or dealers selected by the Sub-Adviser in its discretion. The investment advisory services of the Sub-Adviser are not exclusive under the terms of its sub-advisory agreement. The Sub-Adviser is free to render investment advisory services to others. The Sub-Adviser also furnishes to the Board of Trustees, which has overall responsibility for the business and affairs of the Trust, periodic reports on its services and the investment performance of the Funds.

Portfolio Manager Holdings

Because the Funds have not commenced operations as of the date of this SAI, the Funds' portfolio managers did not own any shares of the Funds.

Other Portfolio Manager Information

NTI's portfolio managers are often responsible for managing other account portfolios, including exchange-traded funds, separate accounts and other pooled investment vehicles, in addition to the respective Fund that they manage.

A Fund's manager may manage various client accounts that may have materially higher or lower fee arrangements than a Fund. The side-by-side management of these accounts may raise potential conflicts of interest relating to cross trading, the allocation of investment opportunities and the aggregation and allocation of trades. In addition, while portfolio managers generally only manage accounts with similar investment strategies, it is possible that due to varying investment restrictions among accounts that certain investments are made for some accounts and not others or conflicting investment positions are taken among accounts. Some portfolio managers may be dual officers of one or more NTI affiliates and undertake investment advisory duties for the affiliates. The portfolio managers have a responsibility to manage all client accounts in a fair and equitable manner. NTI seeks to provide best execution of all securities transactions and aggregate and then allocate securities to client accounts in a fair and timely manner. To this end, NTI has developed policies and procedures designed to mitigate and manage the potential conflicts of interest that may arise from side-by-side management. NTI may invest client accounts in affiliated investment pools. If appropriate and consistent with the client's investment

objectives and applicable law, NTI may recommend to clients investment pools in which it or an affiliate provides services for a fee. NTI has an incentive to allocate investments to these types of affiliated investment pools in order to generate additional fees for NTI or its affiliates. In addition, NTI could direct its best investment ideas to these investment products or investment pools to the potential disadvantage of the Funds.

As NTI becomes aware of additional potential or actual conflicts of interest, they will be reviewed on case-by-case basis.

NTI manages its client accounts consistent with applicable law and follows its own policies and procedures that are reasonably designed to treat clients fairly and to prevent any client or group of clients from being systematically favored or disadvantaged.

NTI provides advice and makes investment decisions for client accounts that it believes are consistent with each client's stated investment objectives and guidelines. Advice given to clients or investment decisions made for clients may differ from, or may conflict with, advice given or investment decisions made for clients of an NTI affiliate. Conflicts may also arise because portfolio decisions regarding the Trust may benefit NTI or its affiliates or another account or fund managed by NTI or its affiliates. Actions taken with respect to NTI's and its affiliates' other funds or accounts managed by them may adversely impact the Funds, and actions taken by the Funds may benefit NTI or its affiliates or their other funds or accounts. NTI may also invest in the same securities that it or its affiliates recommend to clients. When NTI or an affiliate currently holds for its own benefit the same securities as a client, it could be viewed as having a potential conflict of interest.

From time to time, securities to be sold on behalf of a client may be suitable for purchase by another client. In such instances, if NTI determines in good faith that the transaction is in the best interest of each client, it may arrange for the securities to be crossed between client accounts at an independently determined fair market value and in compliance with the 1940 Act, if applicable. Cross-trades present conflicts of interest, as there may be an incentive for NTI to favor one client to the disadvantage of another. Cross-trades are only effected as permitted under applicable law and regulation and consistent with the client's guidelines, with any restrictions. NTI does not receive fees or commissions for these transactions. NTI and the Trust have adopted policies on cross-trades that may be effected between the Funds and another client account. NTI conducts periodic reviews of trades for consistency with these policies.

NTI has established certain policies and procedures designed to address conflicts of interest that may arise between its employees and clients as well as between clients and NTI or its affiliates. NTI's employees must act in the best interests of its clients and generally do not have knowledge of proprietary trading positions or certain other operations of affiliates.

Receipt of research from brokers who execute client transactions involve conflicts of interest. To the extent that NTI uses commissions to obtain research services for NTI or the Northern Trust Company ("TNTC"), NTI or TNTC will receive a benefit as it will not have to pay for the research, products or services itself. NTI may, therefore, have an incentive to select or recommend a broker-dealer based on its interest in receiving research rather than in obtaining the lowest commission rate on the transaction. NTI or TNTC may also obtain research services from brokerage commissions incurred by client accounts that may not directly benefit such client accounts. Similarly, clients may benefit from research even if trades placed on their behalf did not contribute to the compensation of the broker dealer providing such research. NTI and TNTC do not seek to allocate research services to client accounts proportionately to the commissions that the client accounts generate.

Also, NTI and TNTC may receive products and services that are mixed use. In these cases, NTI or TNTC will use commissions to pay only for the eligible portion of the product or service that assists NTI or TNTC in the investment decision-making process. Any ineligible portion of the product will be paid directly by NTI or TNTC. NTI or TNTC makes a good faith effort to reasonably allocate such items and keeps records of such allocations although clients should be aware of the potential conflicts of interest.

The following tables indicate the number of accounts and asset under management (in millions) for each type of account for each portfolio manager as of January 31, 2021.

Mary Lukic, Senior Vice President, State Farm Growth Fund and State Farm Balanced Fund

			Assets Under							
			Management							
	Number of Accounts			(in millions)						
	Subject to a					Subject to a				
		Performance				Performance				
Account Type	Total	Fee		Total		Fee				
Registered Investment Companies	1	0	\$	350	\$		0			
Other Pooled Investment Vehicles	0	0	\$	0	\$		0			
Other Accounts	51	0	\$	6,695	\$		0			
Total	52	0	\$	7,045	\$		0			

	Numb	er of Accounts				
	Subject to a Performance				-	ject to a
Account Type	Total	Fee	Total		Fee	
Registered Investment Companies	3	0	\$	406	\$	0
Other Pooled Investment Vehicles	0	0	\$	0	\$	0
Other Accounts	13	0	\$	4,668	\$	0
Total	10	1	\$	3,330	\$	234

Christine Tinker, Vice President, State Farm Growth Fund and State Farm Balanced Fund

				Asset	ts Under		
		Management					
	Number of Accounts			(in millions)			
	Subject to a				Subj	ect to a	
		Performance			Perfo	ormance	
Account Type	Total	Fee	Total		Fee		
Registered Investment Companies	0	0	\$	0	\$	0	
Other Pooled Investment Vehicles	0	0	\$	0	\$	0	
Other Accounts	1,179	0	\$	19,890	\$	0	
Total	1,179	0	\$	19,890	\$	0	

David Alongi, Senior Vice President, State Farm Balanced Fund and State Farm Interim Fund

				Assets	s Under			
			Management					
	Number	Number of Accounts Subject to a			(in millions)			
					Subj	ect to a		
		Performance			Perfo	rmance		
Account Type	Total	Fee	Total		Fee			
Registered Investment Companies	8	0	\$	6,062	\$	0		
Other Pooled Investment Vehicles	32	0	\$	58,082	\$	0		
Other Accounts	51	0	\$	28,203	\$	0		
Total	91	0	\$	92,347	\$	0		

	Number	Number of Accounts		Assets Under Management (in millions)			
		Subject to a Performance		3	Subject to a Performance		
Account Type	Total	Fee	Total	Fee			
Registered Investment Companies	1	0	\$ 110	\$	0		
Other Pooled Investment Vehicles	3	0	\$ 734	\$	0		
Other Accounts	12	0	\$4,729	\$	0		
Total	16	0	\$5,573	\$	0		

Nate Miller, Vice President, State Farm Municipal Bond Fund

				Assets Under			
					Management		
	Number	Number of Accounts Subject to a		(in millions)			
	·			Subject to a			
		Performance		Performance Fee			
Account Type	Total	Fee	Total				
Registered Investment Companies	2	0	\$3,273	\$	0		
Other Pooled Investment Vehicles	0	0	\$ 0	\$	0		
Other Accounts	325	0	\$4,666	\$	0		
Total	327	0	\$7,939	\$	0		

Reid Frankenberg, Second Vice President, State Farm Municipal Bond Fund

			Asse	ets Under			
					Management		
	Numb	Number of Accounts		(in millions)			
	Subject to a			Subject t			
		Performance		Performance Total Fee			
Account Type	Total	Fee	Total				
Registered Investment Companies	1	0	\$ 935	\$	0		
Other Pooled Investment Vehicles	0	0	\$ 0	\$	0		
Other Accounts	483	0	\$2,340	\$	0		
Total	484	0	\$3,275	\$	0		

Aggata I Indon

Portfolio Manager Compensation

The compensation for NTI portfolio managers is based on the competitive marketplace and consists of a fixed base salary plus a variable annual cash incentive award. In addition, non-cash incentives, such as stock options or restricted stock of Northern Trust Corporation, may be awarded from time to time. The annual cash incentive award is discretionary and is based on a quantitative and qualitative evaluation of each portfolio manager's investment performance and contribution to his or her respective product team plus the financial performance of the investment business unit and Northern Trust Corporation as a whole. In addition, the annual cash incentive award for portfolio managers is not based on the investment performance of the funds or the amount of assets held in the funds. Moreover, no material differences exist between the compensation structure for mutual fund accounts and other types of accounts.

Fund Services

The Northern Trust Company, 50 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60603, serves as the Administrator ("Administrator") for the Funds and serves as the Funds' Transfer Agent, Custodian, and Fund Accounting Agent. The Custodian acts as the Trust's depository, provides safekeeping of its portfolio securities, collects all income and other payments with respect thereto, disburses funds at the Trust's request, and maintains records in connection with its duties. The Transfer Agent maintains the records of each shareholder's account, answers shareholders' inquiries concerning their accounts, processes purchases and redemptions of Fund shares, acts as dividend and distribution disbursing agent, and performs other accounting and shareholder service functions. The fees and certain expenses of the Transfer Agent, Custodian, Fund Accounting Agent, and Administrator are paid by the Funds.

Foreside Fund Officer Services, LLC ("Foreside"), 690 Taylor Road, Suite 210, Gahanna, Ohio 43230, provides compliance and financial control services to the Funds.

Distributor

Foreside Financial Services, LLC ("Distributor"), a subsidiary of Foreside Financial Group, LLC, located at 3 Canal Plaza, Suite 100, Portland, Maine 04101, provides distribution services to the Funds pursuant to a distribution agreement with the Trust. Under its agreement with the Trust, the Distributor acts as an agent of the Trust in connection with the offering of the shares of the Funds on a continuous basis. The Distributor has no obligation to sell any specific quantity of Fund shares. The Distributor, and its officers, have no role in determining each Funds' investment policies or which securities to buy or sell. The Adviser, at its own expense, pays the Distributor a fee for distribution-related services.

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP has been selected as independent registered public accounting firm for the Funds for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021 in accordance with the requirements of the 1940 Act and the rules thereunder. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP will perform an annual audit of the Funds' financial statements and provides audit and tax services.

BROKERAGE ALLOCATION AND OTHER PRACTICES

Subject to policies established by the Board of Trustees, the Sub-Adviser is responsible for each Fund's portfolio decisions and the placing of the Fund's portfolio transactions.

The Sub-Adviser utilizes its best judgment in selecting a broker-dealer, in a manner deemed fair and reasonable to clients. In assessing the selection of a broker-dealer and best qualitative execution, the Sub-Adviser considers a range of factors. These factors are considered in the initial selection of execution venues and the ongoing review of performance of those execution venues. Factors considered in determining the best available price and best qualitative execution include; price at which the transaction is executed; costs and compensation paid to the broker-dealer; speed and likelihood of execution; speed and likelihood of settlement; size and nature of the order; market conditions; willingness of a broker/dealer to commit capital to a particular transaction; willingness and ability of broker-dealer to make a market in particular securities; ability and willingness of a broker-dealer to effect difficult transactions in less liquid, smaller capitalized, closely held issues, or a particular sector; ability of broker-dealer to act on a confidential basis; operational efficiency and coordination of a broker-dealer with the Sub-Adviser and the custodian of our clients, including the ability to communicate, to settle trades reliably and to quickly and effectively resolve differences; broker/dealer responsiveness; and any other consideration relating to the execution of the order.

The Sub-Adviser seeks to provide best qualitative execution of all securities transactions and aggregate and then allocate securities to client accounts in a fair and timely manner. To this end, the Sub-Adviser has developed policies and procedures for reviewing and approving broker-dealers, fair allocation of trades and best qualitative execution. The Sub-Adviser conducts periodic reviews of trades for consistency with these policies. The Sub-Adviser has established a committee to oversee the selection of broker-dealers, the allocation of brokerage commissions and the monitoring of best qualitative execution.

DISCLOSURE OF PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

The Funds will not disclose (or authorize its custodian or principal underwriter to disclose) portfolio holdings information to any person or entity except as follows:

- To persons providing services to the Funds who have a need to know such information in order to fulfill their obligations to the Funds, such as portfolio managers, administrators, custodians, pricing services, proxy voting services, accounting and auditing services, liquidity vendors, and research and trading services, and the Trust's Board of Trustees;
- In connection with periodic reports that are available to shareholders and the public;
- To mutual fund rating or statistical agencies or persons performing similar functions;
- Pursuant to a regulatory request or as otherwise required by law; or
- To persons approved in writing by the CCO or President of the Trust.

Monthly top ten holdings and active weightings for each Fund are available on its Funds website www.statefarm.com/finances/mutual-funds/resources/associate-funds-performance) 15 calendar days after each month-end. In addition to this monthly disclosure, each Fund may also make publicly available its portfolio holdings at other dates as may be determined from time to time. The same information is also available by calling the Trust at 866-342-2418 (toll free) or 312-557-7940.

A complete listing of quarter-end portfolio holdings for each Fund is available on its Funds website www.statefarm.com/finances/mutual-funds/resources/associate-funds-performance 15 calendar days after each quarter-end. The same information is also available by calling the Trust at 866-342-2418 (toll free) or 312-557-7940. The Funds will disclose portfolio holdings quarterly, in the annual and semi-annual Reports, as well as in filings with the SEC, in each case no later than 60 days after the end of the applicable fiscal period.

Pursuant to policies and procedures adopted by the Board of Trustees, the Funds have ongoing arrangements to release portfolio holdings information on a daily basis to the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser, Administrator, Transfer Agent, Fund Accounting Agent, and Custodian and on an as needed basis to other third parties providing services to the Funds. The Adviser, Sub-Adviser, Administrator, Transfer Agent, Fund Accounting Agent and Custodian receive portfolio holdings information daily in order to carry out the essential operations of the Funds. The Funds disclose portfolio holdings to their auditors, legal counsel, proxy voting services (if applicable), pricing services, printers, parties to merger and reorganization agreements and their agents, and prospective or newly hired investment advisers or sub-advisers. The lag between the date of the information and the date on which the information is disclosed will vary based on the identity of the party to whom the information is disclosed. For instance, the information may be provided to auditors within days of the end of an annual period, while the information may be given to legal counsel at any time. The Funds, the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser, the Transfer Agent, the Fund Accounting Agent, and the Custodian, are prohibited from entering into any special or ad hoc arrangements with any person to make available information about the Funds' portfolio holdings without the specific approval of the Trust's CCO or President. Any party wishing to release portfolio holdings information on an ad hoc or special basis must submit any proposed arrangement to the CCO, which will review the arrangement to determine (i) whether the arrangement is in the best interests of the Funds' shareholders, (ii) whether the information will be kept confidential (based on the factors discussed below), (iii) whether sufficient protections are in place to guard against personal trading based on the information, and (iv) whether the disclosure presents a conflict of interest between the interests of Fund shareholders and those of the Adviser, or any affiliated person of the Funds or the Adviser. The CCO will provide to the Board of Trustees on a quarterly basis a report regarding all portfolio holdings information released on an ad hoc or special basis. Additionally, the Adviser and any affiliated persons of the Adviser, are prohibited from receiving compensation or other consideration, for themselves or on behalf of the Funds, as a result of disclosing the Funds' portfolio holdings. The Trust's CCO monitors compliance with these procedures, and reviews their effectiveness on an annual basis.

Information disclosed to third parties, whether on an ongoing or ad hoc basis, is disclosed under conditions of confidentiality. "Conditions of confidentiality" include (i) confidentiality clauses in written agreements, (ii) confidentiality implied by the nature of the relationship (e.g., attorney-client relationship), (iii) confidentiality required by fiduciary or regulatory principles (e.g., custody relationships) or (iv) understandings or expectations between the parties that the information will be kept confidential. The agreements with the Funds' Adviser, Transfer Agent, Fund Accounting Agent, and Custodian contain confidentiality clauses, which the Board and these parties have determined extend to the disclosure of nonpublic information about the Funds' portfolio holdings and the duty not to trade on the non-public information. The Trust believes that these are reasonable procedures to protect the confidentiality of the Funds' portfolio holdings and will provide sufficient protection against personal trading based on the information.

DETERMINATION OF SHARE PRICE

The price (NAV) of the shares of each Fund is determined at the close of trading of the NYSE, normally 4:00 p.m. ET/3:00 p.m. CT except for the following days on which the share price of each Fund is not calculated: Saturdays and Sundays; U.S. national holidays including New Year's Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day.

Security prices are generally provided by an independent third party pricing service approved by the Trustees as of the close of the NYSE, normally at 4:00 pm ET, each business day on which the share price of the Funds are calculated (as defined in each Fund's prospectus).

Equity securities (including options, rights, warrants, futures, and options on futures) traded in the over-the-counter market or on a primary exchange shall be valued at the closing price or last trade price, as applicable, as determined by the primary exchange. If no sale occurred on the valuation date, the securities will be valued at the latest quotations available from the designated pricing vendor as of the closing of the primary exchange. Securities for which quotations are either (1) not readily available or (2) determined to not accurately reflect their value are valued at their fair value using procedures approved by the Board of Trustees. Significant bid-ask spreads, or infrequent trading may indicate a lack of readily available market quotations. Securities traded on more than one exchange will first be valued at the last sale price on the principal exchange, and then the secondary exchange. The NASD National Market System is considered an exchange. Investments in other open-end registered investment companies are valued at their respective NAV as reported by such companies.

Fixed-income securities will be valued at the latest quotations available from the designated pricing vendor. These quotations will be derived by an approved independent pricing service based on their proprietary calculation models. In the event that market quotations are not readily available for short-term debt instruments, securities with less than 61 days to maturity may be valued at amortized cost as long as there are no credit or other impairments of the issuer.

In the event an approved pricing service is unable to provide a readily available quotation, the security may be priced by an alternative source, such as a broker who covers the security and can provide a daily market quotation. The appropriateness of the alternative source, such as the continued use of the broker, will be reviewed and ratified quarterly by the Fund's Fair Value Committee ("FVC"). Securities for which quotations are (1) not readily available, (2) not provided by an approved pricing service or broker, or (3) determined to not accurately reflect their value, are valued by the FVC using procedures approved by the Board of Trustees.

Foreign securities, currencies and other assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into U.S. dollars at the exchange rate of such currencies against the U.S. dollar, as of valuation time, as provided by an independent pricing service approved by the Board.

REDEMPTION IN-KIND

The Funds do not intend to redeem shares in any form except cash. However, if the amount redeemed is over the lesser of \$250,000 or 1% of a Fund's net assets, each Fund has the right to redeem shares by giving the redeeming shareholder the amount that exceeds the lesser of \$250,000 or 1% of the Fund's net assets in securities instead of cash. In the event that an in-kind distribution is made, a shareholder may incur additional expenses, such as the payment of brokerage commissions, on the sale or other disposition of the securities received from a Fund.

TAX CONSEQUENCES

The following discussion of certain U.S. federal income tax consequences is general in nature and should not be regarded as an exhaustive presentation of all possible tax ramifications. Each shareholder should consult a qualified tax advisor regarding the tax consequences of an investment in the Funds. The tax considerations relevant to a specific shareholder depend upon the shareholder's specific circumstances, and the following general summary does not attempt to discuss all potential tax considerations that could be relevant to a prospective shareholder with respect to the Fund or its investments. This general summary is based on the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), the U.S. federal income tax regulations promulgated thereunder, and administrative and judicial interpretations thereof as of the date hereof, all of which are subject to change (potentially on a retroactive basis).

Each Fund intends to qualify each year as a regulated investment company under Subchapter M of the Code, which requires compliance with certain requirements concerning the sources of its income, diversification of its assets, and the amount and timing of its distributions to shareholders. Such qualification does not involve supervision of management or investment practices or policies by any government agency or bureau. By so qualifying, the Funds should not be subject to federal income or excise tax on net investment income or net realized capital gain, which are distributed to shareholders in accordance with the applicable timing requirements.

Each Fund intends to distribute substantially all of their net investment income (including any excess of net short-term capital gains over net long-term capital losses) and net realized capital gain (that is, any excess of net long-term capital gains over net short-term capital losses) in accordance with the timing requirements imposed by the Code and therefore should not be required to pay any federal income or excise taxes. Net realized capital gain for a fiscal year is computed by taking into account any capital loss carryforward of a Fund.

To be treated as a regulated investment company under Subchapter M of the Code, each Fund must also (a) derive at least 90% of its gross income from dividends, interest, payments with respect to securities loans, net income from certain publicly traded partnerships and gains from the sale or other disposition of securities or foreign currencies, or other income (including, but not limited to, gains from options, futures or forward contracts) derived with respect to the business of investing in such securities or currencies, and (b) diversify its holding so that, at the end of each fiscal quarter, (1) at least 50% of the market value of a Fund's assets is represented by cash, U.S. government securities and securities of other regulated investment companies, and other securities (for purposes of this calculation, generally limited in respect of any one issuer, to an amount not greater than 5% of the market value of a Fund's assets and 10% of the outstanding voting securities of such issuer) and (2) not more than 25% of the value of its assets is invested in the securities (other than U.S. government securities or the securities of other regulated investment companies) of: (i) any one issuer, (ii) two or more issuers which the Fund controls and which are determined to be engaged in the same or similar trades or businesses, (iii) or the securities of certain publicly traded partnerships.

If a Fund fails to qualify as a regulated investment company under Subchapter M in any fiscal year, it may be treated as a corporation for federal income tax purposes. As such, a Fund would be required to pay income taxes on its net investment income and net realized capital gains, if any, at the rates generally applicable to corporations. Shareholders of a Fund generally would not be liable for income tax on the Fund's net investment income or net realized capital gains in their individual capacities. However, distributions to shareholders, whether from the Fund's net investment income or net realized capital gains, would be treated as taxable dividends to the extent of current or accumulated earnings and profits of the Fund.

As a regulated investment company, each Fund is subject to a 4% nondeductible excise tax on certain undistributed amounts of ordinary income and net realized capital gain under a prescribed formula contained in Section 4982 of the Code. The formula requires payment to shareholders during a calendar year of distributions representing at least 98% of a Fund's ordinary income for the calendar year and at least 98.2% of its net realized capital gain (i.e., the excess of its capital gains over capital losses) realized during the one-year period ending October 31 during such year plus 100% of any income that was neither distributed nor taxed to a Fund during the preceding calendar year. Under ordinary circumstances, each Fund expects to time its distributions so as to avoid liability for this tax.

The following discussion of U.S. federal income tax consequences is for the general information of shareholders that are U.S. persons that are subject to tax. Shareholders that are invested in IRAs or other qualified retirement plans are exempt from income taxation under the Code. Shareholders that are non-U.S. persons, IRAs or other qualified retirement plans should consult their own tax advisors regarding the tax consequences of an investment in the Funds.

Distributions of taxable net investment income (including the excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term realized capital loss) generally are taxable to shareholders as ordinary income. However, distributions by a Fund to a non-corporate shareholder may be subject to income tax at the shareholder's applicable tax rate for long-term capital gain, to the extent that the Fund receives qualified dividend income on the securities it holds, the Fund properly designates the distribution as qualified dividend income, and the Fund and the non-corporate shareholder receiving the distribution meets certain holding period and other requirements. Distributions of taxable net investment income (including qualified dividend income) may be subject to an additional 3.8% Medicare tax as discussed below.

Distributions of net realized capital gain ("capital gain dividends") generally are taxable to shareholders as long-term capital gain, regardless of the length of time the shares of the Trust have been held by such shareholders. Under current law, capital gain dividends recognized by a non-corporate shareholder generally will be taxed at a maximum income tax rate of 20% and may be subject to an additional 3.8% Medicare tax as discussed below. Capital gains of corporate shareholders are taxed at the same rate as ordinary income.

Distributions of taxable net investment income and net realized capital gain will be taxable as described above, whether received in additional cash or shares. All distributions of taxable net investment income and net realized capital gain, whether received in shares or in cash, must be reported by each taxable shareholder on his or her federal income tax return. Dividends or distributions declared in October, November, or December as of a record date in such a month, if any, will be deemed to have been received by shareholders on December 31, if paid during January of the following year. Redemptions of shares may result in tax consequences (gain or loss) to the shareholder and are also subject to these reporting requirements.

Redemption of Fund shares by a shareholder will result in the recognition of taxable gain or loss in an amount equal to the difference between the amount realized and the shareholder's tax basis in the shareholder's Fund shares. Such gain or loss is treated as a capital gain or loss if the shares are held as capital assets. However, any loss realized upon the redemption of shares within six months from the date of their purchase will be treated as a long-term capital loss to the extent of any amounts treated as capital gain dividends during such six-month period. All or a portion of any loss realized upon the redemption of shares may be disallowed to the extent shares are purchased (including shares acquired by means of reinvested dividends) within 30 days before or after such redemption.

Under the Code, each Fund will be required to report to the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") all distributions of taxable income and net realized capital gains as well as gross proceeds from the redemption or exchange of Fund shares, except in the case of certain exempt shareholders. Under the backup withholding provisions of Section 3406 of the Code, distributions of taxable net investment income and net realized capital gain and proceeds from the redemption or exchange of the shares of a Fund may be subject to withholding of federal income tax (currently, at a rate of 24%) in the case of non-exempt shareholders who fail to furnish the investment company with their taxpayer identification numbers and with required certifications regarding their status under the federal income tax law, or if a Fund is notified by the IRS or a broker that withholding is required due to an incorrect TIN or a previous failure to report taxable interest or dividends. If the withholding provisions are applicable, any such distributions and proceeds, whether taken in cash or reinvested in additional shares, will be reduced by the amounts required to be withheld.

An additional 3.8% Medicare tax generally will be imposed on certain net investment income (including ordinary dividends and capital gain distributions received from a Fund and net gains from redemptions or other taxable dispositions of Fund shares) of U.S. individuals, estates, and trusts to the extent that any such person's "modified adjusted gross income" (in the case of an individual) or "adjusted gross income" (in the case of an estate or trust) exceeds certain threshold amounts.

Shareholders should consult their tax advisors about the application of federal, state, local, and foreign tax law in light of their particular situation.

Should additional series, or funds, be created by the Trustees, each Fund would be treated as a separate tax entity for federal tax purposes.

Payments to a shareholder that is either a foreign financial institution ("FFI") or a non-financial foreign entity ("NFFE") within the meaning of the Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act ("FATCA") may be subject to a generally nonrefundable 30% withholding tax on: (a) income dividends paid by a Fund after June 30, 2014 and (b) certain capital gain distributions and the proceeds arising from the sale of Fund shares paid by the Fund after December 31, 2019. FATCA withholding tax generally can be avoided: (a) by an FFI, subject to any applicable intergovernmental agreement or other exemption, if it enters into a valid agreement with the IRS to, among other requirements, report required information about certain direct and indirect ownership of foreign financial accounts held by U.S. persons with the FFI and (b) by an NFFE, if it: (i) certifies that it has no substantial U.S. persons as owners or (ii) if it does have such owners, reports information relating to them. A Fund may disclose the information that it receives from its shareholders to the IRS, non-U.S. taxing authorities or other parties as necessary to comply with FATCA. Withholding also may be required if a foreign entity that is a shareholder of a Fund fails to provide the Fund with appropriate certifications or other documentation concerning its status under FATCA.

PROXY VOTING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

The Board of Trustees has delegated responsibilities for decisions regarding proxy voting for securities held by each Fund to the Sub-Adviser, subject to the general oversight of the Board. The Sub-Adviser has adopted written proxy voting policies and procedures ("Proxy Policy") as required by Rule 206(4)-6 under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended, consistent with its fiduciary obligations. The Proxy Policy has been approved by the Board of Trustees. The Proxy Policy is designed and implemented in a manner reasonably expected to ensure that voting and consent rights are exercised prudently and solely in the best economic interests of the Funds and their shareholders considering all relevant factors and without undue influence from individuals or groups who may have an economic interest in the outcome of a proxy vote. Any conflict between the best economic interests of the Funds and the Sub-Adviser's interests will be resolved in the Funds' favor pursuant to the Proxy Policy.

A summary of the Sub-Adviser's proxy voting policies and procedures is attached as Appendix A.

Investors may obtain a copy of the proxy voting policies and procedures by writing to the Trust in the name of the pertinent Fund c/o The Northern Trust Company, P.O. Box 4766, Chicago, Illinois 60680-4766 or by calling the Trust at 866-342-2418 (toll free) or 312-557-7940. Information about how each Fund voted proxies relating to portfolio securities during the most recent 12-month period ending June 30 is available without charge, upon request, by calling the Trust 866-342-2418 (toll free) or 312-557-7940 and on the SEC's website at http://www.sec.gov.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Funds' audited financial statements will be incorporated by reference herein after each September 30 fiscal year end once the Funds commences operations.

APPENDIX A

SUMMARY OF NTI'S PROXY VOTING POLICY AND PROCEDURES

The Proxy Guidelines provide that the Proxy Committee will generally vote for or against various proxy proposals, usually based upon certain specified criteria. As an example, the Proxy Guidelines provide that the Proxy Committee will generally vote in favor of proposals to:

- Repeal existing classified boards and elect directors on an annual basis;
- Adopt a written majority voting or withhold policy (in situations in which a company has not previously adopted such a policy);
- Require that poison pill plans be submitted for shareholder ratification;
- Lower supermajority shareholder vote requirements for charter and bylaw amendments;
- Lower supermajority shareholder vote requirements for mergers and other business combinations;
- Increase common share authorizations for a stock split;
- Implement a reverse stock split;
- Approve an ESOP (employee stock ownership plan) or other broad based employee stock purchase or ownership plan, or increase authorized shares for existing plans;
- Adopt certain social and environmental issues regarding discrimination, disclosures of environmental impact, animal treatment and corporate sustainability, when appropriate;
- Request a report or assessment of the safety of a company's operations and a company's products and services and efforts to promote their safe use;
- Request increased disclosure of a company's policies and procedures for managing and mitigating risks related to cyber security and data privacy; and
- Request that a company take reasonable steps to ensure that women and minority candidates are in the pool from which board nominees are chosen or that request that women and minority candidates are routinely sought as part of every search the company undertakes.

The Proxy Guidelines also provide that the Proxy Committee will generally vote against proposals to:

- Elect director nominees that sit on more than four public company boards, or, if the nominee is a CEO, more than two public company boards;
- Classify the board of directors;
- Ratify auditors and re-elect incumbent members of the Audit Committee if non-audit fees are excessive in relation to auditrelated fees without adequate explanation;
- Adopt dual class exchange offers or dual class recapitalizations;
- Require a supermajority shareholder vote to approve mergers and other significant business combinations;
- Require a supermajority shareholder vote to approve charter and bylaw amendments;
- Support "other business" where shareholders do not have the opportunity to review and understand the details of the items to be considered; and
- Eliminate, direct, or otherwise restrict charitable contributions.

Northern Trust generally supports the position of a company's board of directors when voting on shareholder initiated social and environmental proposals that call on the company to adopt specific policies or practices that go beyond reporting. Although Northern Trust acknowledges that the economic and social considerations underlying such proposals are often closely intertwined, we believe that in most cases the management group and elected directors are best positioned to make corporate decisions on these proposals.

Conflicts of Interest. The Proxy Committee may occasionally be subject to conflicts of interest in the voting of proxies. Clear examples include proxy votes on securities issued by Northern Trust Corporation or its affiliates and proxy votes on matters in which Northern Trust has a direct financial interest (such as shareholder approval of a change in mutual fund advisory fees where Northern

Trust is the fund advisor). Conflicts of interest may also be present due to relationships that Northern Trust, its board members, executive officers, and others maintain with the issuers of securities, proponents of shareholder proposals, participants in proxy contests, corporate directors or candidates for directorships.

Northern Trust has sought to address proxy related conflicts of interest in various ways, including the establishment, composition and authority of the Proxy Committee, and by its delegation of primary responsibility for proxy review and vote recommendation functions to the Proxy Voting Service. For these reasons the potential for conflicts of interest in the voting of proxies generally arises only where the Proxy Committee is considering the possibility of voting in a manner contrary to a vote recommendation received from the Proxy Voting Service or where the Proxy Voting Service has not provided a vote recommendation. In these situations, the Proxy Committee will need to determine if a conflict of interest exists and, in situations where a conflict is determined to exist, if the conflict is so severe that the Proxy Committee is unable to exercise independent judgment. Conflicts for which the Proxy Committee determines it is unable to exercise independent judgment are referred to in these policies and procedures as "Disabling Conflicts" and other conflicts are referred to as "Non-Disabling Conflicts".

Conflicts where the Proxy Committee has received a vote recommendation from the Proxy Voting Service. Where the Proxy Committee determines that it is subject to a Disabling Conflict, it will vote in accordance with the vote recommendation received from the Proxy Voting Service. Where the Proxy Committee determines that it is subject to a Non-Disabling Conflict, it either may vote in accordance with the vote recommendation received from the Proxy Voting Service, or it may vote contrary to the vote recommendation received from the Proxy Voting Service if the Proxy Committee determines, consistent with its duty of loyalty and care, and by a vote of at least 70% of its voting members, that the interests of clients/beneficiaries would be better served by voting contrary to such vote recommendation.

Conflicts where the Proxy Committee has not received a vote recommendation from the Proxy Voting Service. Where the Proxy Committee determines that it is subject to a Disabling Conflict, it may resolve the conflict in any of the following ways, which may vary, consistent with its duty of loyalty and care, depending upon the facts and circumstances of each situation and the requirements of applicable law:

- Following the vote recommendation of an independent fiduciary appointed for that purpose;
- Voting pursuant to client direction;
- Abstaining; or
- Voting pursuant to a "mirror voting" arrangement (under which shares are voted in the same manner and proportion as some or all of the other shares not voted by the Proxy Committee).

Where the Proxy Committee determines that it is subject to a Non-Disabling Conflict, it may resolve the conflict in a manner consistent with the preceding paragraph or it may vote in its discretion, provided that any discretionary vote that favors a party that is the source of the conflict may only be made if the Proxy Committee determines, consistent with its duty of loyalty and care, and by a vote of at least 70% of its voting members, that the interests of clients/beneficiaries are best served by such vote.